

PABLO GRAJEDA

Software Engineer

About Me

I'm a software engineer with 3 years of experience building and maintaining software solutions; passionate about continuously learning and keeping up to date with the latest development tools. I'm always ready to collaborate effectively within a team. Let's create something amazing together!

- +502 4454-3013
- grajeda.pablo98@gmail.com
- in /grajedapablo
- Guatemala City, Guatemala

Education

Rafael Landívar University

Bachelor's degree in Computer Science and software engineering

2017 - 2022

Technical Skills

- ReactJS
- Next.is
- React Native
- CSS, tailwind
- Node.js
- SQL databases
- NoSQL databases
- AWS

Experience

Sr. Applications Developer IIC **TELUS International Digital Solutions**

03/2022 - Present

Worked on maintaining and developing tools for an incident management team using Next.js, Node.js, and MySQL, all deployed on GCP through GitHub Actions. Partnered with stakeholders to understand their needs and applied requirement-gathering techniques to make sure the software provided the best possible value for the business.

Software Engineer Cognits

05/2020 - 03/2022

Developed comprehensive banking software solutions, comprising three core products: online banking, mobile banking, and back-office systems. Conducted in-depth platform analysis and development using JavaScript, collaborating directly with clients to integrate their banking core systems via REST APIs. Played a key role in a specialized bug-resolution team, focused on analyzing, debugging, and optimizing code to deliver more efficient and effective solutions.

Certifications



Registered Scrum Master • RSCM ScrumInc. · 2022



Registered Product Owner • RPO ScrumInc. • 2022